

CFO

SELECTIONS

Roger Jellison

Qualifications Summary

Innovative finance professional with integrity and insight. Over 25 years of diverse industry and public accounting experience with an emphasis in financial reporting, planning, and analysis, as well as project management. Seasoned manager of mergers and acquisitions, strategic planning and budgeting, and accounting controls. Highly effective leader who enjoys building and developing successful teams from diverse groups.

Professional History

Triple T Trading, LTD	CFO	2014 – 2017
TruePax, LLC	CFO	2012 – 2014
Avure Technologies	Corporate Controller	2007 – 2011
Resources Global Professionals	Consulting Associate	2001 – 2007
DarwinsGardin.com	CFO, COO	1999 – 2001
International Telecom, LTD	Controller, CFO	1998 – 1999
Agena Corp.	CFO, VP Finance	1992 – 1997
Various CPA Firms, Consulting Groups	CPA, Consultant	1982 – 1992

Accomplishments

- Responsible for the entire finance and administration function including accounting, treasury, cash management, risk management, investments, debt, human resources, and IT.
- Developed and implemented a number of metrics and measurement tools enabling management to greatly improve performance.
- Managed due diligence process for sale of company including purchase price determination and allocation, and all GAAP purchase accounting for initial sale and \$30 million refinance.
- Led development efforts for documentation, business impact analysis, data collection, design of recovery and risk mitigation strategies, SOX controls, testing, and consulting services on compliance efforts for several Fortune 500 companies.
- Implemented accounting processes and controls for multinational heavy equipment manufacturer with foreign currency, multiple elements, and percentage of completion revenue recognition.
- Led selection process, implementation, training, and installation of a number of automated accounting and enterprise resource planning systems.

Education and Certifications

- Bachelor of Science in Business with an emphasis in Accounting, Montana State University